CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

TO: CFX Board Members

FROM: Michelle Maikisch, Chief of Staff/Public Affairs OfﬁcerW/
DATE: July §, 2016

SUBJECT: Metro Orlando Economic Development Commission Policy Council Investment

Board approval is requested for Metro Orlando Economic Development Commission (EDC)
Annual Policy Council Investment in the amount of $50,000, as provided in the FY 2017
adopted Budget.
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Bill To:

Laura Kelley

Central Florida Expressway Authority .
4974 ORL Tower Road Invoice: 5529

lando, FL 32807 .
Orlando 80 Invoice Date: 6/1/2016
INVOICE
Thank you for your continued support of economic prosperity in the region.
Your investment schedule for the EDC is provided below.
If you have any questions, please contact Alexis Jett:
Phone: 407-422-7159 ext. 228 Email: Alexis.Jett@OrlandoEDC.com.
Description Amount
EDC Annual Policy Council Investment 7/1/16 - 6/30/17 50,000.00
Thank you for your investment
Amount Due| $50,000.00
Please make check payable to EDC of Mid-Florida, Inc.
e DueDate|  7/1/2016
Balance Due| $50,000.00

The EDC accepts checks and major credit cards. However, there is a 4% handling fee for credit card payments.
Investment in the EDC is not tax deductible as a charitable contribution, but may be deductible as a normal

business expense. Please consult your tax advisor.
EDC Federal I.D. # 59-1767933.
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